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From: Blandon, Ruth

To: Mestman, Laraine S
Cc: Lam, Ming-huei
Subject: Fw: Let"s Learn Something New!
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:48:26 PM
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Ruth Blandon, Ph.D.

Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College

From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 6:34 AM

To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: FW: Let's Learn Something New!

Good Morning Advisors,

Hope allis well. | am certain most of you have seen Asia’s email but wanted to forward to
you and encourage all who have not seen the new dashboard or are familiar with it yet, to
log into her Zoom meetings located below.

Sth

| shall see you on the 28" of the month for our advisor meetings.

Thank you forall you do )

Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics

Phi Theta Kappa Advisor
NV/CA Regional Coordinator

From: Asia Walker <asia.walker@ptk.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 2:47 PM
To: Myriam Moody <mmoody@swccd.edu>
Subject: Let's Learn Something New!

You don't often get email from asia.walker@ptk.org. Learn why this is important

Il External Email !! This email is from outside Southwestern College. Do not click any links
or open attachments if you do not trust the sender!




mailto:asia.walker@ptk.org

https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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VIRTUAL OFFICE HOURS
NOW AVAILABLE

TUESDAYS | 10:00-11:00 AM & 3:
_ THURSDAYS [12:00-1:00 PM &







@EFEA/[TH THE OLD

IN'WITR THE NEW

The best time for new beginnings is NOW! Please join us for an overview of the New
Advisor Dashboard!

Friday, February 9, 2024 @ 12 noon CST

or
Wednesday, February 14, 2024 @ 3 pm CST

If you are unable to attend these sessions, please access the video tutorials available under the “Chapter
Quick Links” in the New Advisor Dashboard at your earliest convenience. We are also available for
questions during our office hours on Tuesdays and Thursdays (see graphic below).

:f:‘: PHI THETA KAPPA

VIRTUAL OFFICE HOURS
NOW AVAILABLE

TUESDAYS | 10:00-11:00 AM
|  THURSDAYS |12:00-1:00 PM

To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:
https://LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?
SUBEDI=NVCAADVISORS&A=1




https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fadvisor.ptk.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cb699128c123b4d4ea69108dd3142c7d8%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720885060702600%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vNReiEhhstE8d92%2FDi%2BTSrREe73xFQ8hJoNiF7ui0QU%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fadvisor.ptk.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cb699128c123b4d4ea69108dd3142c7d8%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720885060702600%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vNReiEhhstE8d92%2FDi%2BTSrREe73xFQ8hJoNiF7ui0QU%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F85085298394&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cb699128c123b4d4ea69108dd3142c7d8%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720885060721937%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FzbZKAGu99pve8Qy761663UaYSvxUvI8EtGTdVS18O0%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F82853691984&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cb699128c123b4d4ea69108dd3142c7d8%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720885060738213%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1fVMtghB6hEIMC29DdWU1W%2Bfk4ysGAvOHx83DUrOV%2BY%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fconnect.ptk.org%2Fcontent%2Fadvisor%2Fdashboard&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cb699128c123b4d4ea69108dd3142c7d8%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720885060753908%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=solZQsyx6pUvlAq2KjqAs5rZXNUEMc9ULBStCKPzi6k%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F81231154328&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cb699128c123b4d4ea69108dd3142c7d8%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720885060769723%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=onEyesXLtLmZeuB%2B33SqJtEIhgVz5kI%2Bks9%2B9rkWF5k%3D&reserved=0

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flistserv.cccnext.net%2Fscripts%2Fwa-CCCNEXT.exe%3FSUBED1%3DNVCAADVISORS%26A%3D1&data=05%7C02%7CMESTMALS%40EMAIL.LACCD.EDU%7Cb699128c123b4d4ea69108dd3142c7d8%7C0b71261a495f4ea99911da844b9402ef%7C0%7C0%7C638720885060785702%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=C8f1e6ioELMkjFGiaOsBmRNTe9F7nSINj1Ik6A5lazU%3D&reserved=0
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